
 

 

CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

  SEPTEMBER 12, 2022 

 

 

  

 Council Meeting Room Regular Meeting 6:30 PM 

7224 GA HIGHWAY 21 
PORT WENTWORTH, GA  31407 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 9/2/2022 10:18 AM Page 1   

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL - SECRETARY 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

A. Planning Commission - Regular Meeting - Jul 11, 2022 6:30 PM 

6. ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS (REZONING) 

7. ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS (ORDINANCES) 

8. SITE PLAN/SUBDIVISION APPROVAL 

A. Alcoholic Beverage License Application submitted by An Lin Ruan, for a Pouring Beer / 
Wine / Liquor and Sunday Sales License for Milan Ruan Inc., DBA Milan Grill Bar (7202 
Highway 21) located in a P-C-3 (Planned General Business) Zoning District 

 

➢Public Hearing 

➢Action 

B. Site Plan Review Application submitted by Hillpointe, LLC., of behalf of Ameridevelopment 
Pooler, LLC., for PIN # 71017 01014 (Highway 30) for a General Development Site Plan 
to allow a multi-family development (Marion Village Apartments) in a P-R-M (Planned 
Residential Multifamily) Zoning District 

 

➢Public Hearing 
➢Action 

C. Subdivision Application submitted by Jason Bryant, P.E., Pittman Engineering, Co., on 
behalf of Forestar (USA) Real Estate Group Inc., for PIN # 70906 04042 (Lakeside Blvd) 
located in a M-P-O (Master Plan Overlay) Zoning District for a Preliminary Plat of a Major 
Subdivision (Lakeside at Rice Hope Phase 24) for the purpose of Single-Family Homes 

 

➢Public Hearing 
➢Action 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

10. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

  JULY 11, 2022 

 

 

  

 Council Meeting Room Regular Meeting 6:30 PM 

7224 GA HIGHWAY 21 
PORT WENTWORTH, GA  31407 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 8/29/2022 10:32 AM Page 1   

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Chairman Neesmith called the meeting to order. 

2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Commissioner Herrin led the Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance.  

3. ROLL CALL - SECRETARY 

Mr. Harvey notified the Commission that Wanda Rollf has resigned from the Planning 
Commission.  

 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Bill Herrin Planning Commissioner Present  

Rosetta Franklin Planning Commissioner Present  

Lauree Morris Planning Commissioner Present  

CJ Neesmith Planning Commissioner Present  

Janet Hester Planning Commissioner Present  

Brian Harvey Director of Development Services Present  

Melanie Ellis Building Inspector Present  

Steve Davis City Manager Present  

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

1. Approval of Agenda 

Mr. Harvey notified the Commission that items 6.B. and 6.C. has been requested to be 
tabled by the applicant.  

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Lauree Morris, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Rosetta Franklin, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Herrin, Franklin, Morris, Hester 

5. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

A. Planning Commission - Regular Meeting - May 9, 2022 6:30 PM 

RESULT: ACCEPTED AS AMENDED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill Herrin, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Rosetta Franklin, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Herrin, Franklin, Morris, Hester 

B. Planning Commission - Regular Meeting - Jun 13, 2022 6:30 PM 

5.A

Packet Pg. 2

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

30
 P

M
  (

A
D

O
P

T
IO

N
 O

F
 M

IN
U

T
E

S
)



Minutes Planning Commission July 11, 2022 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 8/29/2022 10:32 AM Page 2   

RESULT: ACCEPTED AS AMENDED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Janet Hester, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Bill Herrin, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Herrin, Franklin, Morris, Hester 

6. ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS (REZONING) 

A. Zoning Map Amendment Application submitted by the City of Port Wentworth, for PIN #’s 

70913 01013 (18 Gulfstream Road), 70913 01012 (60 Clifton Boulevard), 70913 01007 
(84 Clifton Boulevard), 70913 01010 (Gulfstream Road), 70913 01008 (34 Gulfstream 
Road), 70913 01011 (116 Gulfstream Road), 70913 01001 (120 Gulfstream Road), 
70914 01001B (120 Gulfstream Road), 70914 01001A (Gulfstream Road), 70970A02004 
(Gulfstream Road), 70970A02006 (20 Mincey Boulevard), 70970A02007 (24 Mincey 
Boulevard), 70970A02003 (32 Mincey Boulevard), 70914 01003 (46 Mincey Boulevard), 
70914 01004 (60 Mincey Boulevard), and 70970A01002 (190 Gulfstream Road) to zone 

the properties P-I-2 (Planned Industrial) for the purpose of establishing City of Port 
Wentworth Zoning Districts. 

Mr. Harvey gave a brief history of the properties and the reasoning why this was coming 
before the Planning Commission now. Commissioner Morris asked if the property owners 
have been notified of the zoning change. Mr. Harvey responded that it is his 
understanding from the City Attorney there has been conversations with the property 
owners about the change. Commissioner Morris questioned why the City is just now 

rezoning this property to industrial after the moratorium for industrial was just put in 
place and why this couldn't wait. Mr. Harvey responded that what the City is doing is 
assigned a zoning district to already industrial use. Commissioner Hester asked if there 
where any tax implications. Mr. Harvey stated that would be up to the Chatham County 
tax assessor's office.     
 

Public Hearing 
-Kelly Powell - Port Wentworth --spoke against the application 
-Abraham Maynard - Lakeshore --spoke against the application 

-Murray Marshall - spoke for the application 
-Zack Hurdel - Property Owner - spoke for the application 
 
After several minutes of disccussion, Commissioner Herrin made a motion to approve the 

application. Commissioner Franklin seconded the motion. Commissioners Herrin, Franklin 
and Neesmith voted Yay. Commissioners Hester and Morris voted Nay. The motion passes 
3-2. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 

MOVER: Bill Herrin, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Rosetta Franklin, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Herrin, Franklin, Neesmith 

NAYS: Morris, Hester 

B. Zoning Map Amendment Application submitted by The Dewitt-Tilton Group on behalf of 
ANJPK Property, LLC for PIN #'s 7-0978-02-004 & 7-0978-02-007 (906 Meinhard Road) 
to Rezone from R-A (Residential Agriculture) to P-C-2 (Planned Community Business) 
Zoning District for the purpose of a Gas Station / Convenience Store and Retail Store 

Item tabled by request of the applicant.  

5.A

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

30
 P

M
  (

A
D

O
P

T
IO

N
 O

F
 M

IN
U

T
E

S
)



Minutes Planning Commission July 11, 2022 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 8/29/2022 10:32 AM Page 3   

RESULT: DELAYED [UNANIMOUS] Next: 8/8/2022 6:30 PM 

MOVER: Lauree Morris, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Rosetta Franklin, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Herrin, Franklin, Morris, Hester 

C. Zoning Map Amendment Application submitted by Chad Zittrouer, Kern & Co., LLC., on 
behalf of Buck Island, LLC., & BEP Land Investors, LLC., for PIN # 70906 04011 (Rice 

Hope Road) to Rezone from M-P-O (Master Plan Overlay) to P-I-1 (Planned Industrial) 
Zoning District for the purpose of a warehouse development (Rice Hope Commerce 
Center) 

Item tabled by request of the applicant.  

RESULT: DELAYED [UNANIMOUS] Next: 9/12/2022 6:30 PM 

MOVER: Lauree Morris, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Rosetta Franklin, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Herrin, Franklin, Morris, Hester 

7. ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS (ORDINANCES) 

8. SITE PLAN/SUBDIVISION APPROVAL 

A. Site Plan Review Application submitted by Toss Allen, P.E., Allen Engineering Services, 
LLC., on behalf of Peachtree Development and Investments, LLC., for PIN # 7-0037-02-
008 (Magellan Blvd) for a Specific Development Site Plan to allow an Advanced Auto Parts 
Store in a P-C-3 (Planned General Business) Zoning District 

The applicant, Toss Allen, was present and gave a breif overview of the project. 
Commissioner Hester asked Mr. Davis about any traffic improvements on Highway 30 that 

he was aware of. Mr. Davis responded that the GDOT project is currently underway.  

 
Public Hearing  
-Kelly Powell - Port Wentworth -- spoke against the application 
-Sabrina Purvis - Port Wentworth -- spoke against the application due to traffic concerns 
-Fiona Parks - Port Wentworth -- spoke against the application due to traffic concerns 
-April Roy Smith - Port Wentworth -- spoke against the application due to traffic concerns 

-Thomas - Port Wentworth -- spoke against the application 
 
After several minutes of discussion, Commissioner Franklin made a motion to approve the 
application. Commissioner Hester seconded the motion to approve. The vote was 
unanimous.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Rosetta Franklin, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Janet Hester, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Herrin, Franklin, Morris, Hester 

B. Site Plan Review Application submitted by Felipe Toledo, P.E., Thomas & Hutton of behalf 
of LRE Crossgate North, LLC., for PIN # 7-0035-01-007 (Northeast corner of Crossgate 
Rd & Jimmy Deloach Parkway) for a Specific Development Site Plan to allow a warehouse 
development (NFI Crossgate Industrial Park) in a P-I-1 (Planned Industrial) Zoning 
District 

The applicant, Felipe Toledo, was present and gave a brief overview of the project. 
Commissioner Morris asked if there was a median on the access road. Mr. Toledo 

responded that it was a striped median. Commissioner Morris asked if the developer could 

5.A

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

30
 P

M
  (

A
D

O
P

T
IO

N
 O

F
 M

IN
U

T
E

S
)



Minutes Planning Commission July 11, 2022 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 8/29/2022 10:32 AM Page 4   

triple any plantings on the side of the project where residents live. Mr. Toledo responded 
that there is a berm in the site plan but he would also ask the developer about more 

plantings.  
 

There were no public comments.  
 
Commissioner Morris made a motion to approve the application with the condition that 
additional evergreen plantings be added to shield neighbors. Commissioner Herrin second 
the motion. Commissioners Morris, Herrin, and Franklin voted Yay. Commissioner Hester 
voted Nay. The motion passes 3-1. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 1] 

MOVER: Lauree Morris, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Bill Herrin, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Herrin, Franklin, Morris 

NAYS: Hester 

C. Site Plan Review Application submitted by Marc Liverman, P.E., Atlantic Coast Consulting, 
Inc., on behalf of Drayton-Parker Companies, LLC., for PIN # 70035 01010 (Highway 21) 
for a Specific Development Site Plan to allow a Truck & Chassis Yard (Port Wentworth 

Truck and Chassis Storage Yard) in a P-I-1 (Planned Industrial) Zoning District 

The applicant, Marc Liverman, and Greg Parker was present. Mr. Liverman gave a brief 
overview of the project. Commissioner Hester asked how they intend to keep the dust 
clouds down. Mr. Liverman responded the tenant would be responsible for regular 
maintenance and the tall tree plantings would help keep dust down.  
 

There were no public comments.  
 
Commissioner Morris made a motion to approve the application with the condition that 
there be no container stacking. Commissioner Herrin seconded the motion to approve. 
The vote was unanimous.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Lauree Morris, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Bill Herrin, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Herrin, Franklin, Morris, Hester 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

-Commissioner Morris asked what the plan was for the moratorium.  

10. ADJOURNMENT 

A. Adjournment 

5.A

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

30
 P

M
  (

A
D

O
P

T
IO

N
 O

F
 M

IN
U

T
E

S
)



Minutes Planning Commission July 11, 2022 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 8/29/2022 10:32 AM Page 5   

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Rosetta Franklin, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Bill Herrin, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Herrin, Franklin, Morris, Hester 

. 

 

________________________________________________ 
Chairman 
 
 
The foregoing minutes are true and correct and approved by me on this ________ day of 
____________________________________, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Secretary 

5.A

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

30
 P

M
  (

A
D

O
P

T
IO

N
 O

F
 M

IN
U

T
E

S
)



 Planning Commission Meeting: 09/12/22 06:30 PM 
 305 South Coastal Highway Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Melanie Ellis 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Brian Harvey 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2707) DOC ID: 2707  

Updated: 8/29/2022 10:14 AM by Melanie Ellis  Page 1 

Alcoholic Beverage License Application submitted by An Lin 
Ruan, for a Pouring Beer / Wine / Liquor and Sunday Sales 

License for Milan Ruan Inc., DBA Milan Grill Bar (7202 
Highway 21) located in a P-C-3 (Planned General Business) 

Zoning District 

Issue/Item: Alcoholic Beverage License Application submitted by An Lin Ruan, for a 

Pouring Beer / Wine / Liquor and Sunday Sales License for Milan Ruan Inc., DBA Milan Grill 

Bar (7202 Highway 21) located in a P-C-3 (Planned General Business) Zoning District 

 

Background: The applicant has submitted this application due to opening a new restaurant 

Milan Grill Bar.  

 

Facts and Findings: The applicant, An Lin Ruan, has properly completed and filed the City 

application and paid all applicable fees.  Mr. Ruan has listed three residents of the City as 

references, and he has passed the criminal background check conducted by the Port 

Wentworth Police Department. 

 

Funding:  N/A 

 

Recommendation: This item will be heard by the City Planning Commission on Monday, 

September 12, 2022, at 6:30PM. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Alcohol Beverage License Application 7202 Hwy 21 AUGUST 2022 - Redacted (PDF) 

8.A

Packet Pg. 7



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

l B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 7
20

2 
H

w
y 

21
 A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

02
2 

- 
R

ed
ac

te
d

  (
27

07
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

 P
o

u
ri

n
g



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

l B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 7
20

2 
H

w
y 

21
 A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

02
2 

- 
R

ed
ac

te
d

  (
27

07
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

 P
o

u
ri

n
g



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

l B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 7
20

2 
H

w
y 

21
 A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

02
2 

- 
R

ed
ac

te
d

  (
27

07
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

 P
o

u
ri

n
g



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

l B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 7
20

2 
H

w
y 

21
 A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

02
2 

- 
R

ed
ac

te
d

  (
27

07
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

 P
o

u
ri

n
g



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

l B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 7
20

2 
H

w
y 

21
 A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

02
2 

- 
R

ed
ac

te
d

  (
27

07
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

 P
o

u
ri

n
g



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

l B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 7
20

2 
H

w
y 

21
 A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

02
2 

- 
R

ed
ac

te
d

  (
27

07
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

 P
o

u
ri

n
g



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

l B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 7
20

2 
H

w
y 

21
 A

U
G

U
S

T
 2

02
2 

- 
R

ed
ac

te
d

  (
27

07
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

 P
o

u
ri

n
g



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

l B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se



 Planning Commission Meeting: 09/12/22 06:30 PM 
 305 South Coastal Highway Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Melanie Ellis 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Brian Harvey 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2714) DOC ID: 2714  

Updated: 8/29/2022 10:15 AM by Melanie Ellis  Page 1 

Site Plan Review Application submitted by Hillpointe, LLC., of 
behalf of Ameridevelopment Pooler, LLC., for PIN # 71017 

01014 (Highway 30) for a General Development Site Plan to 
allow a multi-family development (Marion Village Apartments) 
in a P-R-M (Planned Residential Multifamily) Zoning District 

Issue/Item: Site Plan Review Application submitted by Hillpointe, LLC., of behalf of 

Ameridevelopment Pooler, LLC., for PIN # 71017 01014 (Highway 30) for a General 

Development Site Plan to allow a multi-family development (Marion Village Apartments) in a 

P-R-M (Planned Residential Multifamily) Zoning District 

 

Background: The subject property is currently vacant woodland. There are no buildings or 

structures on the subject property.  

 

Facts and Findings: Marion Village Apartments will consist of 12 apartment buildings (360 

Units), clubhouse, pool, associated parking, utilities, drainage and infrastructure 

improvements. The entrance to the development will be from Highway 30. The developer 

also  intends to extend water and sanitary sewer utilities down Highway 30.   

 

Funding: N/A 

 

Recommendation: The Planning Commission will hear this application on Monday, 

September 12, 2022 at 6:30 PM. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Site Plan Application (PDF) 

• Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Adj Prop Owners (PDF) 

• Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Timeline (DOCX) 

• Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - General Dev. Plan (PDF) 

• Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Architectural Rendering (PDF) 

• Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Water Route Exhibit (PDF) 

• Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Sanitary Sewer Route Exhibit (PDF) 

8.B

Packet Pg. 16



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
io

n
 V

ill
ag

e 
A

p
ar

tm
en

ts
 7

-1
01

7-
01

-0
14

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 S

ep
t 

20
22

 -
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
27

14
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n

Kennon
Text Box
57-$58 Million



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
io

n
 V

ill
ag

e 
A

p
ar

tm
en

ts
 7

-1
01

7-
01

-0
14

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 S

ep
t 

20
22

 -
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
27

14
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n

Kennon
PolyLine



Parcel Number Owner Address Owner 
71017 01007 PO Box 8053 Statesboro, GA 30460 Georgia Southern University Foundation 

Guyton  

71017 02004 9987 HWY 23 N Metter, GA 30439 Hadden Simmons, Randy 

71017 02003 1238 State Road 30 Port Wentworth, 
GA 31407 

Coovert, Charles H. and Gwendoly 

71017 02005 1222 HWY 30 Port Wentworth, GA 
31407 

Butler, Rosalyn R Griner  

71017 02008 1220 HWY 30 Port Wentworth, GA 
31407 

Thomas, William S. 

71017 02009 133 Hodgeville Rd Port Wentworth, GA 
31407 

Dotson, Andrew Jerald 

71017 02010 101 Hodgeville Road Port Wentworth, 
GA 31407 

NAVKAR LLC 

71017 03001 1116 HWY 30 Port Wentworth, GA 
31407 

Shree Prabhu 2, LLC 

71017 01004 133 Hodgeville Road Port Wentworth, 
GA 31407 

Dotson, Andrew Jerald 

436-20 405 S Skinner Ave Pooler GA, 31322 Strickland, Robert and Harley 

436-22 Woods, Herman C. 2000 Old Augusta Road Clyo, GA 31303 

419-1 PO Box 8053 Statesboro, GA 30460 Georgia Southern University Foundation 
Guyton 

 

8.B.b

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
io

n
 V

ill
ag

e 
A

p
ar

tm
en

ts
 7

-1
01

7-
01

-0
14

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 S

ep
t 

20
22

 -
 A

d
j P

ro
p

 O
w

n
er

s 
 (

27
14

 :
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 R

ev
ie

w
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 (
G

en
er

al
)



MARION VILLAGE APARTMENTS 7-1017-01-014 G-SITE PLAN SEPT 2022 -TIMELINE 

1 
 8/16/2022 9:07 AM 

Project Timeline 

Project Number: 220399 

Project Name: MARION VILLAGE APARTMENTS 

Applicant / Engineer: HILLPOINTE, LLC 

Owner: AMERIDEVELOPMENT POOLER, LLC 

City Review Engineer:  

 

• 07/22/2022 – Application received: Complete 

•  

 

8.B.c

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
io

n
 V

ill
ag

e 
A

p
ar

tm
en

ts
 7

-1
01

7-
01

-0
14

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 S

ep
t 

20
22

 -
 T

im
el

in
e 

 (
27

14
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 (

G
en

er
al

) 
P

IN
 #



© 2022 Microsoft Corporation © 2022 Maxar ©CNES (2022) Distribution Airbus DS 

FLZ FLZ

FLZ FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

FL
Z

FLZ FLZ

FL
Z

FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

FLZ
FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

FL
Z

FLZ
FL

Z

FL
Z

FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

FLZ FLZ

FL
Z

FL
Z

FL
Z

FL
Z

FL
Z

FLZ

FLZ FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

FL
Z

FLZ

FL
Z

FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

FLZ
FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

FLZ

15.00'

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

G
AR

AG
E

FLOOD ZONE X

FLOOD ZONE AE

FLOOD

ZONE X

FLOOD

ZONE AE

FLO
O

D
ZO

N
E X

FLO
O

D
ZO

N
E AE

36 UNITS
(MIDDLE UNIT MUST STAGGER BACK)

36 UNITS
(MIDDLE UNIT MUST STAGGER BACK)

36 UNITS
(MIDDLE UNIT MUST STAGGER BACK)

36
 U

N
IT

S
(M

ID
D

LE
 U

N
IT

 M
U

ST
 S

TA
G

G
ER

 B
AC

K)

36 U
N

ITS

(M
ID

D
LE U

N
IT M

U
ST STAG

G
ER

 BAC
K)

36 UNITS
(MIDDLE UNIT MUST STAGGER BACK)

36 UNITS(MIDDLE UNIT MUST STAGGER BACK)

(CANNOT BE MIRRORED, LEFT SIDE MUST STAGGER BACK)

24 UNITS

(CANNOT BE MIRRORED, LEFT SIDE MUST STAGGER BACK)

24 UNITS

(CANNOT BE MIRRORED, LEFT SIDE MUST STAGGER BACK)

24 UNITS

(CANNOT BE MIRRORED, LEFT SIDE MUST STAGGER BACK)

24 UNITS

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

G
AR

AG
E

COMPACTOR #1

COMPACTOR #3

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

GA HIGHWAY 30 - 100' RIGHT OF WAY

ST. AUGUSTINE CREEK

N89° 07' 00.30"W
1755.130'

N0° 52' 00.30"E
10.000'

L=318.70, R=4979.56
D=3.6670

S49° 0
6' 00.10"W

1050.530'

S14° 28' 00.00"E

698.530'

S87° 28' 00.00"E
2160.000'

N3
4°

 3
1' 

00
.5

0"
E

58
0.

01
0'

N
12

° 3
1'

 0
0.

50
"E

95
0.

29
0'

N/F INTERNATIONAL PAPERREALTY CORPORATIONPIN# 7-1017-01-007

N
/F IN

TER
N

ATIO
N

AL PAPER

R
EALTY C

O
R

PO
R

ATIO
N

PIN
# 7-1017-01-007

EFFINGHAM COUNTY

CHATHAM COUNTY

N/F SUSTAINABLE FOREST  L
LC

PIN#  8
1-83

CENTERLINE INTERSECTION
HODGEVILLE RD & GA HWY 30

N/
F 

IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
NA

L 
PA

PE
R

RE
AL

TY
 C

ORP
ORA

TI
ON

PI
N#

 7
-1

01
7-

01
-0

07

GATE

EXERCISE
ROOM

POOL

CLUBHOUSE

COMPACTOR #2

STORM WATER
POND

STORM WATER
POND

STORM WATER
POND

STORM WATER
POND

STORM WATER
POND

STORM WATER
POND

375

374

373

372

371

370

369

368

367

366

365

393

392

391

390

389

388

387

386

385

402

400

408

407

412

411

417

415

422

420

427

426

432

431

437

436

442

441

447

446 452

460

458

466

464

472

470

478

477

484

483

487

486

489 494
498 503 508 514 520 526 533 540 546 552

562 576 583 588 593 604 612

620

617

626

625

632

631

638

637

644

643

649

648

655

653

660

659

665

664

670

669 674

679

678

683

682

687 691 695 699 703 707
711 719

723 727 730 760 762 763 764 765

823

822

821

820

819

818

817

816

815

814

813

806

805

804

803

802

801

800

799

798

571

570

569

568

567

566

565

564

563

607

606

605

603

602

601

600

599

598

492 496 500 505 510 516 522 530 536 542 548
652 657 662 667 672 677 681 685 689 693 697 701 705 709 713 717 721 725 728 731

495 499 504 509 515 521 529 535 541 547 553 558

574 584

589 594 608 615 621 627

633 645

651 656 661 666 671 676 680 684 688 692 696 700 704 708 712 716 720 724

796

797

807

808

809

810

811

812

795

794

793

792

791757

758

790756

789755

788754

787753

752

751

750

749

747

746

745

744

743

742

741

740

739

772738

771737

770736

769735

768734

767733

766732

673
668

663
658

654
650

646
641

635
629

623
618

613

596
591

586
581

561

577

556

572

550

560

544

555

538

549

534

543

528

537

524

532

518

527

512

523
517

511
506

501

479

485

473

480

467

474

461

468

455

462

449

456

444

450

439
434

429
424

419

406

384

404

383

401

382

399

381

398

380

397

379

396

378

395

377

394

376

405
410

403

414

409

418

413

423
428

433
438

459
465

471
476

482

364

363

362

361

360

359

358

357

356

355

354

353

352

351

350

349

348347346343336328321313305297
294

286

278

276

274

272

270

268
266

263

262

261

260

259

258

345

344

342

341

307

340

306

339

304

338

303

337

302

301

300

299

332

298

331

330

329

327

326

325

320

319

318

317

316

315

314

312

311

310

309

308

258

258

258258
258

258
258

258

258
258

258
258

258
258

258
258

258
258

258

459
459

324

322

320

320

320

8

3

12

6

16

10

20

14

24

18

28

22 26 30

44 48 52 56 60 64 68 72 76 80 84 88 92 96

90

100

94

104

98

108

102

112

106

116

110

124

114

132

119

135

127

138

133

141

136

149

139

156

144

159

152

162
170

174

55 59 63 67 71 75 79 83 87 91 95 99 103 107 111 115 123 131

1 2 5 9 13 17 21 25 29
33

41

45 49 53 57 61 65

81 85 89 93 97 101 105 109

157 160 163 167 171 175 179 183

178 182 185 188 191 195

113 113 113 113 113 113 113

183

183

183

183

183

183

183

183

183

3

33

3

3

3

44
44

33
41

M
AI

L

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND 12 UNITS

15+21

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+00

5+00
6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

10+00

11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
41

13+33

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

10+00

11+00

12+00

13
+00

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 6+93

0+
00

1+
00

1+
31

10+95
0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+
00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00

10+00

R25

R
120

R5

R5

R
15

R5

R20

R
20

R
20

R20

R20

R20

R5R20

R20

R20

R
20

12

24

24

24

24

24 29

292424

24 24 24

29

24

24

24

24

24

29

24

29

24

R25 R25

R
120

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+00 10+00

11
+0

0
12

+0
0

13
+0

0
14

+0
0

15
+0

0
16

+0
0

16
+6

3

GENERAL NOTES

1.  INTENDED USE:
THE PROPOSED MARION VILLAGE APARTMENTS DEVELOPMENT LIES WITHIN PARCEL 7-1017-01-014.
THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL CONSISTS OF (1)  3 STORY 12 UNIT - 2 BEDROOM APARTMENT
BUILDINGS, (4)  3 STORY 24 UNIT - 2 BEDROOM APARTMENT BUILDINGS AND (7) 3 STORY 36 UNIT - 2
BEDROOM APARTMENT BUILDINGS, FOR A TOTAL OF 360 UNITS . THE DEVELOPMENT WILL INCLUDE
A NEW PARKING LOT LAYOUT, CLUBHOUSE & RECREATION CENTER AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE TO BE CONSTRUCTED ON 77.7± AC.

2.  OWNER/DEVELOPER:
HILLPOINTE, LLC  |  8830 MACON HWY, BLDG 300
ATHENS, GA 30606  |  (678) 628-4678

3.  PARKING REQUIREMENTS FOR DEVELOPMENT ZONE: PRM
1.75 SPACES PER 2 BEDROOM UNIT APARTMENT

  
TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED:
1 BUILDINGS x 12 UNITS EACH = 12 UNITS
4 BUILDINGS x 24 UNITS EACH = 96 UNITS
7 BUILDINGS X 36 UNITS EACH = 252 UNITS
360 UNITS x 1.75 SPACES/UNIT = 630 SPACES REQUIRED. 

TOTAL SPACES PROVIDED:
578 PARKING SPACES + 110 GARAGE SPACES + 32 ADA SPACES
 = 720 APARTMENT SPACES + 17 AMENITY SPACES PROPOSED

ALL PARKING SPACES AND STRIPED H/C SPACES ARE  20' X 9' MIN
ALL CURBING WILL BE 1.5" MOUNTED (ROLLED)
ALL SIDEWALKS WILL BE 5' WIDE, CONCRETE

4.  SITE COVERAGE:
TOTAL PARCEL AREA: 77.8 AC

UPLAND 29.2 AC
WETLAND     48.6 AC

TOTAL DISTURBED AREA: 27.3 AC
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS:   17.41 AC

TOTAL BUILDING AREA: 3.70 AC
TOTAL PAVEMENT: 6.60 AC
TOTAL SIDEWALKS: 0.55 AC
TOTAL WET POND: 6.56 AC

TOTAL DISTURBED PERVIOUS:   9.89 AC
GREENSPACE REQUIRED: 15.56 AC (20%)
GREENSPACE PROVIDED: 60.39 AC (78%)

5. SITE DESCRIPTION: THIS PARCEL IS CURRENTLY UNDEVELOPED AND DISCHARGES INTO THE
ADJACENT WETLAND SYSTEM. THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT CONTAINS 12 MULTI FAMILY
APARTMENT BUILDINGS, WITH 360 UNITS TOTAL, A CLUBHOUSE AND AMENITY CENTER AND THE
INFRASTRUCTURE TO SUPPORT IT.

6.    DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS : R-M MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL. THE NET DWELLING UNIT
DENSITY FOR THIS ZONE SHALL BE ESTABLISHED AT THE TIME OF REZONING; BUT SHALL BE NOT
MORE THAN EIGHTEEN (18) UNITS PER GROSS ACRE

ZONING: P-R-M (PLANNED MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL)
DENSITY:

ALLOWED: 18 UNITS PER ACRE X 77.8 ACRES = 1,400 UNITS
PROPOSED: 4.9 DU/AC PROPOSED

COVERAGE:
MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE ALLOWED: 35.01 AC (45%)
BUILDING AREA PROPOSED: 3.70 AC (5%)

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 50 FEET
FRONT YARD SETBACKS (FROM CL OF STREET):

MAJOR ARTERY: 70'
CONNECTING ROUTE: 60'

SIDE YARD SETBACKS: 10'
REAR YARD SETBACK: 25'
WETLAND SETBACKS: THERE ARE NO STATE REQUIRED BUFFERS OR

SETBACKS ON THESE WETLANDS

7. PROPOSED UTILITIES:
WATER: AN 8" (MINIMUM) WATER MAIN WILL TIE INTO THE EXISTING WATER METER STATION AT

THE INTERSECTION OF MEINHARD RD AND GA HWY 30 (PIN 70978B07030), AND EXTEND
APPROXIMATELY 1.14 MILES ALONG THE RIGHT OF WAY OF GA HWY 30

SEWER: AN 8" (MINIMUM) FORCE MAIN WILL TIE INTO THE EXISTING PUBLIC LIFT STATION
LOCATED AT 47 LAKE SHORE BLVD (PIN 70978B05035), AND EXTEND APPROXIMATELY
1.55  MILES ALONG THE RIGHT OF WAY OF GA HWY 30

 STORM WATER:  A STORM PIPE SYSTEM WILL BE PROVIDED ONSITE AND ROUTED TO AN ON-SITE
DETENTION SYSTEM, WHICH WILL DISCHARGE TO THE EXISTING WETLAND.

8.  ACCORDING TO FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP 13051C0030G, DATED
8-16-2018 AND 13051C009H DATED 7-7-2014, THE SITE IS LOCATED IN ZONE
"X" WHICH IS NOT IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AND IN ZONE AE
(ELEV. 15) WHICH IS IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA.

9.  SIGNAGE FOR THIS SITE WILL BE COMPLIANT WITH THE PORT
WENTWORTH ORDINANCES.

N

0' 100' 200'

SCALE:
1" = 100'

ST. SIMONS ISLAND | SAVANNAH | JACKSONVILLE
WWW.ROBERTSCIVILENGINEERING.COM

HILLPOINTE, LLC
8830 MACON HWY, BLDG 300

ATHENS, GA 30606
(678) 628-4678

PREPARED BY: PREPARED FOR: VICINITY MAP: N.T.S.

GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

MARION VILLAGE APARTMENTS
PORT WENTWORTH, GEORGIA

PLAT INFORMATION BASED OFF PLAT DATED NOV. 14, 2006 BY WILLIAMS AND ASSOCIATES LAND SURVEYORS, INC. PB37S/PG28A

UPLAND AREA 1: 12.5 AC
204 UNITS
DENSITY: 16.32 UNITS PER ACRE
PARKING SPACES: 368
GARAGE SPACES: 60

UPLAND AREA 2: 5.1 AC
60 UNITS + CLUBHOUSE AMENITY
DENSITY: 11.76 UNITS PER ACRE
APARTMENT PARKING SPACES: 101
GARAGE SPACES: 20
AMENITY PARKING SPACES: 17

UPLAND AREA 3: 9.0 AC
96 UNITS

DENSITY: 10.67 UNITS
PER ACRE

141 PARKING SPACES
30 GARAGE SPACES

GA HWY 30

GA HWY 30

GA HWY 30

HODGEVILLE RD

KOLIC HELMEY RD

MEINHARD RD
HIGHLANDS BLVD BE

NT
O

N 
BL

VD

I-9
5

I-9
5

AUG
USTA RD

KE
LL

ER
 R

D

EARL LAIN RD

SITE

UPLAND AREA: 0.3 AC
UNDISTURBED

UPLAND AREA: 1.6 AC
UNDISTURBED

8.B.d

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
io

n
 V

ill
ag

e 
A

p
ar

tm
en

ts
 7

-1
01

7-
01

-0
14

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 S

ep
t 

20
22

 -
 G

en
er

al
 D

ev
. P

la
n

  (
27

14
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 (

G
en

er
al

) 
P

IN
 #

 7
10

17
 0

10
14

 H
W

Y
 3

0 
M

A
R

IO
N

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

 A
P

T
S

 S
E

P
T

 2
02

2)



8.B.e

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
io

n
 V

ill
ag

e 
A

p
ar

tm
en

ts
 7

-1
01

7-
01

-0
14

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 S

ep
t 

20
22

 -
 A

rc
h

it
ec

tu
ra

l R
en

d
er

in
g

  (
27

14
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 (

G
en

er
al

) 
P

IN
 #

 7
10

17
 0

10
14

 H
W

Y
 3

0 
M

A
R

IO
N

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

 A
P

T
S



8.B.f

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
io

n
 V

ill
ag

e 
A

p
ar

tm
en

ts
 7

-1
01

7-
01

-0
14

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 S

ep
t 

20
22

 -
 W

at
er

 R
o

u
te

 E
xh

ib
it

  (
27

14
 :

Kennon
Callout
Meter Station Port Wentworth Would Require A Tie-In At

Kennon
Callout
Proposed Site

Kennon
Callout
1.14 Mile (est) Water Extension



8.B.g

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ar
io

n
 V

ill
ag

e 
A

p
ar

tm
en

ts
 7

-1
01

7-
01

-0
14

 G
-S

it
e 

P
la

n
 S

ep
t 

20
22

 -
 S

an
it

ar
y 

S
ew

er
 R

o
u

te

Kennon
Callout
Proposed Site

Kennon
Callout
Lift Station Port Wentworth Would Require A Tie-In At

Kennon
Callout
1.55 Mile (est) Sanitary Sewer Extension



 Planning Commission Meeting: 09/12/22 06:30 PM 
 305 South Coastal Highway Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Melanie Ellis 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Brian Harvey 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2708) DOC ID: 2708  

Updated: 8/29/2022 10:16 AM by Melanie Ellis  Page 1 

Subdivision Application submitted by Jason Bryant, P.E., 
Pittman Engineering, Co., on behalf of Forestar (USA) Real 

Estate Group Inc., for PIN # 70906 04042 (Lakeside Blvd) 
located in a M-P-O (Master Plan Overlay) Zoning District for a 

Preliminary Plat of a Major Subdivision (Lakeside at Rice 
Hope Phase 24) for the purpose of Single-Family Homes 

Issue/Item: Subdivision Application submitted by Jason Bryant, P.E., Pittman Engineering, 

Co., on behalf of Forestar (USA) Real Estate Group Inc., for PIN # 70906 04042 (Lakeside 

Blvd) located in a M-P-O (Master Plan Overlay) Zoning District for a Preliminary Plat of a 

Major Subdivision (Lakeside at Rice Hope Phase 24) for the purpose of Single-Family Homes 

 

Background: This is the Preliminary Plat submittal for Lakeside Phase 24 of the Rice Hope 

Subdivision. Lakeside Phase 24 includes one hundred ten (110) single family lots on 

approximately 20 Acres.   

 

Facts and Findings: The application appears to be complete. The Subdivision will be 

connected to City water and sewer utilities and will include new roads. The civil construction 

plans and documentation is being reviewed under a separate site plan review application.   

 

Funding: N/A 

 

Recommendation: The Planning Commission will hear this application on Monday, 

September 12, 2022 at 6:30 PM. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Subdivision Application Prelim Plat RH Lakeside Ph 24 AUG 2022 - Application (PDF) 

• Subdivision Application Prelim Plat RH Lakeside Ph 24 AUG 2022 - Timeline (DOCX) 

• Subdivision Application Prelim Plat RH Lakeside Ph 24 AUG 2022 - Preliminary Plat (PDF) 

8.C

Packet Pg. 25



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 P
re

lim
 P

la
t 

R
H

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
A

U
G

 2
02

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

27
08

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 P
re

lim
 P

la
t 

R
H

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
A

U
G

 2
02

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

27
08

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 P
re

lim
 P

la
t 

R
H

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
A

U
G

 2
02

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

27
08

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 P
re

lim
 P

la
t 

R
H

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
A

U
G

 2
02

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

27
08

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4



PIN # Owner Name Mailing Address City State Zip
1 70906A01001 Denise Stone-Raguckas 303 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
2 70906A01002 Cortice Jackson 305 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
3 70906A01003 Freddy & Lena Meeks 307 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
4 70906A01004 Derrick Barnes 309 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
5 70906A01005 Kino & Shawndreia Deas 311 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
6 70906A01006 Eugene & Ponda Showalter 313 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
7 70906A01007 AMH Development, LLC 315 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
8 70906A02001 Gary & Patricia Conway 403 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
9 70906A02002 Erin Lewis 405 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407

10 70906A02003 Billie & Rod Cassidy 407 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
11 70906A02004 Herman & Sheree Rogers 409 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
12 70906A03001 Tiffany  Brown-Corbin 503 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
13 70906A03002 George Bridgewell 505 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
14 70906A03003 Village Park Homes, LLC 507 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
15 70906A03004 James Millard 509 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
16 70906A03005 John Duncan 511 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
17 70906A05047 Martin Savarese 2 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
18 70906A05046 Guardian DFH III LLC 4 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
19 70906A05045 Cythnia  Camp 6 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
20 70906A05044 Cristina & Christopher Pace 8 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
21 70906A05043 AMH Development, LLC 10 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
22 70906A05042 William Benson 12 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
23 70906A05041 Donald Hodges 14 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
24 70906A05040 Phillip Sermprungsuk & Slinda Kalasz 16 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
25 70906A05039 David & Sylvia Dix 18 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
26 70906A05038 Village Park Homes, LLC 20 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
27 70906A05037 Michael Bowling 22 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
28 70906A05036 Village Park Homes, LLC 24 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
29 70906A05035 Ralph Duxbury 26 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
30 70906A11001 Richard & Jonnie Gilardi 102 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
31 70906A11002 Daniel O'Connor 104 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
32 70906A11003 Michael Johnson 106 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
33 70906A11004 Jennifer Morgart 108 Lakeside Dr Port Wentworth GA 31407
34 70906A11005 Sean & Melanie Munton 4 Moonlight Trl Port Wentworth GA 31407
35 70906A11014 Rice Hope Plantation Community 100 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
36 70906A11013 Joseph Kearns 5 Night Heron Way Port Wentworth GA 31407
37 70906A11012 Marcus & Felecia Austin 7 Night Heron Way Port Wentworth GA 31407
38 70906A11007 Dustin & Sharon Brown 8 Moonlight Trl Port Wentworth GA 31407
39 70906A11006 Philip Hall 6 Moonlight Trl Port Wentworth GA 31407
40 70906A05034 Jennifer Whittaker 4 Night Heron Way Port Wentworth GA 31407
41 70906A05021 Boyce Slayman SR 233 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
42 70906A05020 John & Esmeralda Adams 231 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
43 70906A05019 Phillip & Amy Emili 229 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
44 70906A05018 Arthur Sanders 227 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
45 70906A05017 Johnny & Marcia Shinsato 225 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
46 70906A05016 Tori Burnette 223 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
47 70906A05015 Rajah Jenkins 221 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
48 70906A05014 Christopher Rodriguez 219 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
49 70906A05013 Kyle & Lizbeth Balk 217 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
50 70906A05012 Jason & Jessica Schneider 215 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
51 70906A05011 John & Katheryn Bohannon 213 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
52 70906A05010 Anna & Enriquez Velazquez 211 Clearwater Cir Port Wentworth GA 31407
53 70906A05005 Alan Kennedy 510 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
54 70906 04041 BEP RH TRACT 2 LLC 100 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
55 70906 04077 BEP RICE HOPE LLC 300 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
56 70906 04063 BEP RH TRACT 2 LLC 100 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
57 70906 04091 BEP RH TRACT 2 LLC 100 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
58 70906 04012 John Hill 8547 Heatherwood Dr Savannah GA 31406
59 70906 04042 BEP RICE HOPE LLC 100 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
61 70906A09054 Beacon New Homes, LLC 7370 Hodgson Memorial Drive Savannah GA 31405
62 70906A09053 Beacon New Homes, LLC 7370 Hodgson Memorial Drive Savannah GA 31405
63 70906A09052 Beacon New Homes, LLC 7370 Hodgson Memorial Drive Savannah GA 31405

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 P
re

lim
 P

la
t 

R
H

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
A

U
G

 2
02

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

27
08

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4



WEAVERS  WAY

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

54
17

53

18
19

20

21

22

23

24

25
26

27
28

29

30

31

32

33 34
39

38
35

36 65

40

41
42

4344

4546

4748

49

52

51

50

59 61

60

55

56

57

58

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

PROJECT AREA

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

62

PROJECT AREA

PROJECT AREA

PROJECT AREA

PROJECT AREA

67 6864

63

66

69

70

71

25
91

 H
w

y 
17

S 
Su

ite
 3

03
R

ic
hm

on
d 

H
ill

, G
A

 3
13

24
91

2-
44

5-
05

78
w

w
w

.P
itt

m
an

En
gi

ne
er

in
gC

o.
co

m

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G

P
I
T
T
M
A
N

AD
JA

C
EN

T 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
W

N
ER

S

LA
KE

SI
D

E 
PH

AS
E 

24
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

PO
R

T 
W

EN
TW

O
R

TH
, G

EO
R

G
IA

D
R

 H
O

R
TO

N
, I

N
C

.

1

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1"=200'-0"

200'0'100'200'

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 P
re

lim
 P

la
t 

R
H

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
A

U
G

 2
02

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

27
08

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
t 

A
U

G
 2

02
2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD CREEK LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD CREEK LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. OUT: 6.52 (NE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV                            

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-255

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\Shared drives\Projects\Rice Hope\21-255 Lakeside 24\Drawings\Exhibits\21-255 Adjacent Property Owners.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICE HOPE

Ray
Snapshot

Ray
Snapshot

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. 21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD CREEK PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULBERRY BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For

AutoCAD SHX Text
JMGL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/20/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
Monday, June 20, 2022 2:17:27 PM

Ray
Snapshot

Ray
Snapshot



4984 

1 
 8/16/2022 9:09 AM 

Project Timeline 

Project Number: 220356 

Project Name: Rice Hope Lakeside Phase 24, Preliminary Plat Application  

Applicant / Engineer: Jason Bryant, Pittman Engineering 

Owner: Forestar (USA) Real Estate Group, Inc. 

City Review Engineer:  NA – City Staff review 

 

•  6/21/22 -  received; application complete.  

8.C.b

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 P
re

lim
 P

la
t 

R
H

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
A

U
G

 2
02

2 
- 

T
im

el
in

e 
 (

27
08

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4



LOT# 463 LOT# 464 LOT# 465
LOT# 466

LOT# 467

LOT# 468

LOT# 469

LOT# 470

LOT# 471

LOT# 472

LOT# 473

LOT# 474

LOT# 475

LOT# 476

LOT# 477

LOT# 478

LOT# 479

LOT

LOT# 550

LOT# 551

LOT# 552

LOT# 537

LOT# 536

LOT# 535

LOT# 534

LOT# 533

LOT# 532

LOT# 531

LOT#530

LOT# 529

LOT# 521

LOT# 522

LOT# 523

LOT#524

LOT# 525

LOT# 526

LOT# 527

LOT# 528

LOT# 501
LOT# 502

LOT# 503

LOT# 504

LOT# 505

LOT# 506

LOT# 507

LOT# 508

LOT# 509

LOT# 510

LOT# 511

LOT# 512

LOT# 513

LOT# 514

LOT# 515

LOT# 516

LOT# 482

LOT# 483

LOT# 484

LOT# 485

LOT# 486

LOT# 487

LOT# 488

LOT# 489

LOT# 490

LOT# 491

LOT# 492

LOT# 493

LOT# 494

LOT# 495

LOT# 496

LOT# 497
LOT# 498

LOT# 499
LOT# 500

8.C.c

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 P
re

lim
 P

la
t 

R
H

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
A

U
G

 2
02

2 
- 

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

t 
 (

27
08

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
t 

A
U

G
 2

02
2)



LOT# 474

LOT# 475

LOT# 476

LOT# 477

LOT# 478

LOT# 479

LOT# 480

LOT# 481

LOT# 572

LOT# 571

LOT# 570

LOT# 569

LOT# 568

LOT# 567

LOT# 566

LOT# 565

LOT# 564

LOT# 563

LOT# 562

LOT# 561

LOT# 560

LOT# 559

LOT# 558

LOT# 557

LOT# 556

LOT# 555

LOT# 554
LOT# 553

LOT# 543

LOT# 544

LOT# 545

LOT# 546

LOT# 547

LOT# 548

LOT# 549

LOT# 550

LOT# 551

LOT# 552

LOT# 542

LOT# 541

LOT# 540

LOT# 539

LOT# 538

LOT# 537

LOT# 536

LOT# 535

LOT# 534

LOT# 533

LOT# 532

LOT# 531

LOT#530

LOT# 529

LOT# 518

LOT# 519

LOT# 520

LOT# 521

LOT# 522

LOT# 523

LOT#524

LOT# 525

LOT# 526

LOT# 527

LOT# 528

LOT# 506

LOT# 507

LOT# 508

LOT# 509

LOT# 510

LOT# 511

LOT# 512

LOT# 513

LOT# 514

LOT# 515

LOT# 516

LOT# 517

LOT# 482

LOT# 483

LOT# 484

LOT# 485

LOT# 486

LOT# 487

LOT# 488

LOT# 489

LOT# 490

LOT# 491

8.C.c

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 P
re

lim
 P

la
t 

R
H

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
A

U
G

 2
02

2 
- 

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

t 
 (

27
08

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 L
ak

es
id

e 
P

h
 2

4 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
t 

A
U

G
 2

02
2)


	Agenda Packet
	1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
	2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. ROLL CALL - SECRETARY
	1. Roll Call

	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	5. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
	A. Minutes of Jul 11, 2022 6:30 PM
	Policy Paper: Minutes of Jul 11, 2022 6:30 PM


	6. ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS (REZONING)
	7. ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS (ORDINANCES)
	8. SITE PLAN/SUBDIVISION APPROVAL
	A. 2707 : Alcoholic Beverage License App Pouring Beer/Wine/Liquor & Sunday Sales Milan Grill Bar AUG 2022
	Policy Paper: 2707 : Alcoholic Beverage License App Pouring Beer/Wine/Liquor & Sunday Sales Milan Grill Bar AUG 2022
	a. Alcohol Beverage License Application 7202 Hwy 21 AUGUST 2022 - Redacted

	B. 2714 : Site Plan Review Application (General) PIN # 71017 01014 HWY 30 MARION VILLAGE APTS SEPT 2022
	Policy Paper: 2714 : Site Plan Review Application (General) PIN # 71017 01014 HWY 30 MARION VILLAGE APTS SEPT 2022
	a. Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Site Plan Application
	b. Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Adj Prop Owners
	c. Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Timeline
	d. Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - General Dev. Plan
	e. Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Architectural Rendering
	f. Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Water Route Exhibit
	g. Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Sanitary Sewer Route Exhibit

	C. 2708 : Subdivision Application Lakeside Ph 24 Preliminary Plat AUG 2022
	Policy Paper: 2708 : Subdivision Application Lakeside Ph 24 Preliminary Plat AUG 2022
	a. Subdivision Application Prelim Plat RH Lakeside Ph 24 AUG 2022 - Application
	b. Subdivision Application Prelim Plat RH Lakeside Ph 24 AUG 2022 - Timeline
	c. Subdivision Application Prelim Plat RH Lakeside Ph 24 AUG 2022 - Preliminary Plat


	9. NEW BUSINESS
	10. ADJOURNMENT

	Appendix
	5.A · Minutes of Jul 11, 2022 6:30 PM
	8.A · 2707 : Alcoholic Beverage License App Pouring Beer/Wine/Liquor & Sunday Sales Milan Grill Bar AUG 2022
	8.A.a · Alcohol Beverage License Application 7202 Hwy 21 AUGUST 2022 - Redacted

	8.B · 2714 : Site Plan Review Application (General) PIN # 71017 01014 HWY 30 MARION VILLAGE APTS SEPT 2022
	8.B.a · Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Site Plan Application
	8.B.b · Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Adj Prop Owners
	8.B.c · Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Timeline
	8.B.d · Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - General Dev. Plan
	8.B.e · Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Architectural Rendering
	8.B.f · Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Water Route Exhibit
	8.B.g · Marion Village Apartments 7-1017-01-014 G-Site Plan Sept 2022 - Sanitary Sewer Route Exhibit

	8.C · 2708 : Subdivision Application Lakeside Ph 24 Preliminary Plat AUG 2022
	8.C.a · Subdivision Application Prelim Plat RH Lakeside Ph 24 AUG 2022 - Application
	8.C.b · Subdivision Application Prelim Plat RH Lakeside Ph 24 AUG 2022 - Timeline
	8.C.c · Subdivision Application Prelim Plat RH Lakeside Ph 24 AUG 2022 - Preliminary Plat



